
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Susan Clark <Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk> 

24 March 201113:27 

Robert Burt 

Steven Bell 

Subject: Edinburgh Trams: STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Robert 

Thanks for coming through yesterday to discuss the FM exercise. As a result of our discussion we agreed the 

following: 

RTN 4 & 8 

Final update to be completed following meeting with tom cotter and Ian Clark on 24/3. 
File note to be produced. 
Completion date - 28/03/11 

RTN 6 

Misalignment note to be added into report 

File note to be produced 
Completion date - 28/03/11 

RTN 1 

File note to be produced 
Completion date 29/03/11 

RTN 7 

Meeting on 24/3 to finalise remaining issues 
Report to be completed 

File note to be produced 

Completion date - 1/04/11 

RTN 10 

Discussion to be held with Alasdair re the LOO issues 
Report to be completed 

File note to be produced 
Completion date - 29/03/11 

All back up documentation to be either 1) packaged as part of the report or 2) a list produced for it to be put into 

the BOE dataroom. 

Robert to advise on timescales for this and if Kirsty is required to assist. 

Robert to produce a final/overall recommendation sheet based on work done with tie to date. 

Final costs to be projected to end of project - 1/04/11. 

Thanks 
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susan 

Susan Clark 
Deputy Project Director 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH125HD 

Tel: (+44) 
Mobile: (+44) ~ 
Email: susan.carte..LJ 

Moving our Capital to a greener future 

Find us online (click below): 

.._Cdlnbu,vJ, 11ams Ir.I Ffnd us on 
.. Facebook 

The infom1ation transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and tJ1en delete it 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and la\\rful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses tmder its control. 

No liability is accepted for any hann that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that tmder Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 
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